
B U R M B T T O I L G O . , IK"<G. 

1500 I N T E R F R S T T O W E R 

SOI C H E R R Y S T R E E T 

F O R T W O R T H , T E X A S T & I O S 

(817) 3 3 E - 5 I O S 

August 4, 1986 

State of New Mexico 
Energy & Minerals D i v i s i o n 
P. 0. Box 2088 
State Land O f f i c e B u i l d i n g 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

A t t e n t i o n : Richard L. Stamets, D i r e c t o r 

Re: C a n c e l l a t i o n of Commingling 
Order CTB-320; and 
Proposal f o r Exception 
to Rule 309-A p r o v i d i n g , O f f -
Lease Storage f o r G i s s l e r #1 
(NM 2746) Square Lake F i e l d 
Eddy Co., New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

Due to lack of common r o y a l t y ownership, we w i l l be unable to 
commingle our G i s s l e r #1 (NM 2746) production w i t h our G i s s l e r "B" (NM 
2748) production, as authorized on July 1, 1986. The lease i s p r e s e n t l y 
s h u t - i n . 

We hereby apply f o r an exception to Rule 309-A to permit the 
production from G i s s l e r #1 to be transported ( v i a f l o w l i n e ) p r i o r to 
measurement to our e x i s t i n g G i s s l e r "B" b a t t e r y s i t e , where the o i l 
and gas w i l l be measured and sold separately. Attached i s a l i s t o f 
G i s s l e r #1 (NM 2746) ownership, and a p l a t of both leases showing the 
proposed l o c a t i o n of the new tank b a t t e r y and meter run. We are r e ­
questing a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r t h i s o f f lease b a t t e r y to permit 
us to have access to an o i l gathering p i p e l i n e and a p o i n t of d e l i v e r y 
f o r casinghead gas. I n f u r t h e r support of t h i s a p p l c a t i o n we submit 
t h a t : 

(1) A l l production i s from the Square Lake (GB-SA) pool. 

(2) Commingling of production from the two leases w i l l not r e s u l t . 

(3) There w i l l be no inter-communication of the handling, separating, 
t r e a t i n g , or storage f a c i l i t i e s designated to each lease. 

(4) A l l I n t e r e s t owners i n G i s s l e r #1 (NM 2746) have been n o t i f i e d 
by c e r t i f i e d mail of our i n t e n t to t r a n s p o r t p r i o r to measurement the 
production from G i s s l e r #1 (NM2746) to the G i s s l e r "B" (NM 2748) lease 
f o r storage (coies of c e r t i f i e d m ailings attached.) 
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(5) As f e d e r a l lands are in v o l v e d , we have applied f o r consent 
of the D i s t r i c t Manager, Bureau of Land Management f o r the proposed 
o f f - l e a s e storage, (copy attached) When t h i s i s approved, we w i l l 
forward t o you an approved copy. 

We appreciate your prompt c o n s i d e r a t i o n given to t h i s request, as 
the w e l l i s s h u t - i n . I f f u r t h e r i n f o r m a t i o n i s needed, please contact us. 

Yours t r u l y , 

John C. McPhaul 
PRODUCTION SUPERINTENDENT 

JCM:jlm 

Attachments 


